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Mountain Planning Mail - Fwd: Alpine Rigi

Fwd: Alpine Rigi

1 message

Adrian Beer <info@alpinerigi.com.au>

To: Nick Vlahandreas <nickv@mountainplanning.com>

FYI, after my chat with Lyndsey yesterday.

cheers

Adrian Beer | PO Box 7250 Upper Ferntree Gully 3156 | M 0424 193 840 | info@alpinerigi.com.au

**Please note, that | do not check emails during the day. If you require a prompt reply, please contact me directly (m

0424 193 840).**
Alpine Rigi

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a0ce7c0c5a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1707687656804 754107 %7Cmsg-f%3A1707687656...

This copied document to be made available
for the sole purpose of enabling
its consideration and review as
part of a planning process under the
Planning and Environment Act 1987.
The document must not be used for any

purpose which may breach any

Begin forwarded message: .
convricht

From: Lyndsey Jackman <lyndseyjackman@mthotham.com.au>

Subject: Alpine Rigi

Date: 10 August 2021 at 11:30:05 AEST

To: "adrian@handmadeprojects.com.au” <adrian@handmadeprojects.com.au>

Cc: Tom Pelly <tompelly@mthotham.com.au>, Georgina Boardman <georginab@mthotham.com.au>,
Kerry Kondraschek <kerryk@mthotham.com.au>

Hi Adrian,
Good to chat with you yesterday.

As discussed, the RMB will undertake the following works on Rodondo Road during summer
2021/2022:

e Minor levelling and drainage to the existing bench and batter
e Gravel surfacing from the Moritz apron, extending beyond the proposed Alpine Rigi crossover

Further to the above, we will include the extent of Rodondo Road in our snow clearing operations
once the Alpine Rigi crossover and garage is operational.

Should you require any further information to provide to DELWP (road dimensions etc.) as part of
the planning RFI, please don’t hesitate to ask.

Kind regards,

HOTHAM ADVERTISED

Mount Hotham Alpine Resort Management
Lyndsey Jackman Property, Planning & Development Director pLAN
0 +61 400339626 | & lyndseyjackman@mthotham.com.au

% 035759 4063 | B www.developmthotham.com.au
9 28 Great Alpine Rd | Hotham Heights VIC, 3741

Nick Vlahandreas <nickv@mountainplanning.com>

Tue, Aug 10, 2021 at 4:44 PM
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